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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provider an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the Information
Technology Department; to provide for various transfers; and to amend and re-enact
section 7 of chapter 49 and section 8 of chapter 519 of the 2009 Session Laws, relating to
statewide longitudinal data system expenditures and health information technology.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson opened the hearing on HB1021.

Roxanne Woeste, OMB: If you recall during orientation, Legislative Council staff
announced pursuant to 2009 HB1015; 3 agencies have been selected to participate in
electric budget pilot projects. Those agencies that have been selected are ITD, PERS and
RIO. You'll be utilizing your computer to access all the agencies testimony and other
budget related information.

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO, Information Technology Department. See testimony
1021.1.13.11A.

Representative Kempenich: Can you get some comparisons of your development costs
versus private industry?

Mike Ressler: Yes. We do an annual report every year; and what we do is rate
comparisons as to what do we charge for our developers in comparison to what does the
private sector charge. Honestly, we should be cheaper; because, of course, in state
government we don’'t make a profit. | think what you'll find that we are cheaper from an
hourly rate standpoint; of course, it all depends on how many hours you charge as to what
an application is going to cost. We've struggled with outside vendors; primarily, because,
they don’t necessarily have an ownership to the state. They will come in deploy an
application; usually charge the higher rate and then we've had a little difficulty with quality.

Mr. Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson; Mike, who for example, would have requested it as labor and who
would it be granted to? What type of agency or department?
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Mike Ressler: A good example would be Job Service where they are interested in buying
an application or procuring a service of an application; and a vendor out in the market does
that for not only North Dakota, but, others as well. We may find that's more cost effective
for that vendor to host that application and provide that service to North Dakota and others.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you review it before they make the purchase?

Mike Ressler: We have an architect team inside ITD that goes through a very thorough
analysis, because, not only are we.looking at cost; we want to make from a security
standpoint and interfacing with other state applications, that it meets the criteria.

Chairman Thoreson: Are there examples of times where you've turned down this; where
you've looked at it and said this no good, that we don'’t want to get into this?

Mike Ressler: Yes. We've done that a number of times; and | don't have an example right
off the top of my head. It's usually been on small applications; but, yes we've done that.

Testimony continued.
Chairman Thoreson: Who is it you buy your services from for telecom; who's the carrier?

Mike Ressler: ITD doesn’t own any fiber in North Dakota. We are the collection point to
get all the business needs of our customers; and then, we go out for formal rp’'s and let the
vendor community reply to those responses. Dakota Carrier Network is the company who
really provides the backbone; they also currently have the internet access contract. Our
partnership with the North Dakota telecommunications companies, as well as Qwest, is
envied by many of the other states; because, in their states, they don't this partnership that
we have in North Dakota.

Representative Klein: Have you completely shut down the old system?

Mike Ressler: I'm not sure what you mean by the old system. We've just recently gone
through and upgraded our infrastructure; and so, the old equipment has not all been turned
off. We're very close to completing the upgrade to the new.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Are the applicants you've seen people from North Dakota, originally,
looking to come back or is it just people seeing we have jobs available here?

Mike Ressler: A couple of years ago, nobody applied for jobs that didn't have ties back to
North Dakota. | can think of 3 people now that we've hired that have never been to North
Dakota. They didn't even know North Dakota was in the United States. They picked
because they read our website, they read annual reports; and they thought that this looks
like a great place to come to work. We've been really pleased with these kinds of people,
because, they come very experienced, very skilled. In almost all cases, they take
$2,000.00 to $3,000.00 a month cuts in pay; but, they've all shared with us that the cost of
living is a little bit different than living in Denver, Colorado or New York City.
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Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: Can you on the special funds, can you break out general and
special funds.

Mike Ressler: | made the mistake of saying one time, you don't need to worry too much
about the special funds. As you can see it's a very large number in ITD’s operation. About
1/3 of our special funds come from state agencies that general funded. About 1/3 of those
dollars come from state agencies that get federal funds, and 1/3 come from agencies that
receive special funds. It's been that way for a number of years.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Mike, | see there's an asterisk on the bottom. Is that the federal
funds we accepted; the budget request for the emergency commission?

Mike Ressler: No it's not, that is the emergency commission that ITD went before. We had
applied for a grant for a LDS application, we were somewhat confident that we were going
to get it. We received $12 million of authority for federal funds and then North Dakota didn't
get that grant.

Testimony continued.

RepresentativeKlein: That longitudinal data system, how far are we along with that? Is that
getting to a point where we're getting close to finishing?

Mike Ressler: Finishing might be strong; but, we're off to a good start.
Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: Now this is money in hand right? This isn’t depending on a
future budget or anything?

Mike Ressler: This is funds that have been awarded to ITD. So, we only get reimbursed
after we've made an expenditure; but, yes, they have been allocated for the state of North
Dakota.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Mike, explain what it is that we're doing with broadband mapping and
how detailed is that we're going to look at these areas?

Mike Ressler: I'm probably not the best person to talk to this on in too much detail. But,
what's required is that all the telecommunications companies in the state are required to
map out the band width of the connectivity is; and so the thought process is that somebody
could sign on to this map and say what kind of broadband infrastructure exists out there.
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Testimony continued.
Chairman Thoreson: Do you have the preliminary results of that?

Mike Ressler. We have the first draft of the map; and | believe we're going to release that
fairly soon.

Representative Kroeber: We spent millions of dollars going from analog to digital; and now
someone has said that it won't be too long and their going to be changing something on
bandwidth again. We may have to change communications again. |s that true?

Mike Ressler. I'm by no means an expert in this area. There will always be advancements
in technology. You saw how long analog stuck around; digital's going to be here for some
time.

Representative Kroeber: Basically, you're thinking State Radio?

Mike Ressler: We'’re working very closely with that department, or will be as we go forward,
because there’s big expense as you pointed out, we want to make sure we have a good
plan.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kiein: |'d like to go back on the $900,000.00 difference. What brought that
about?

Mike Ressler: When we did the upgrade we had to go out and buy hardware, physical
servers and routers that we put out at all in-point locations. When we buy that, those
probably have a life expectancy of 4 years. So it's that one time refresh and then we don’t
have to make the investment again.

Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: Looking at those abbreviations, SEA, LEA; and | imagine that's
instutions of higher education. |s that correct?

Mike Ressler: In every case | try not to put abbreviations in and | missed this. | honestly
don't know what those stand for. State Education Agency and Local Education Agency.

Chairman Thoreson: What's an IHE?

Mike Ressler: Institution of Higher Education.

Representative Kempenich: Do you the numbers that you're going to carry forward?

Mike Ressler: | don't off the top of my head. A lot depends on how much we actually get

done this biennium. But, whatever we don’t spend, we’re going to carry over into the next
biennium. In a sense the program has started, so now we just need to deploy.
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Representative Kempenich: We'll probably have to know those.
Mike Ressler: We'll be happy to get that to you.
Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: | see that you have about $50,000.00 more in that. Did they
increase it?

Mike Ressler: The special funds; the request has been given, they gave an additional
$25,000.00. There's no guarantee that Qwest will continue to do that; but, they've been
generous in the past.

Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: I'm looking at the numbers; | see your special funds are down, but,
your general fund is up. Explanation?

Mike Ressler. It's really a switch. Before we were recovering those costs from external
organizations, who we were charging, we're now saying in order to get this program off the
ground we're going to need some additional general funds. Because, we're not going to be
able to bill for it. Today, all of the services that Allen’s group provides, there is a fee for
those services. Because the field has become very competitive, we feel that it's important
that the state helps subsidize or get that program off the ground.

Representative Kempenich: Back to slide to 23. Who makes sure the teachers
understand?

Mike Ressler: | want to clarify one thing. There is the CDE Program, then, there’s also
where the schools are working together and using video to do the sharing of teachers.

Dan Pullen, Director, North Dakota Educational Technology Council: You must be referring
to courses that are taught by video. The question is how are those teachers trained
probably? Those consortiums of schools have their own agreements, among themselves;
and so they primarily do their own training of those teachers. It's really the responsibility of
the video consortiums to make sure that that teacher is up to speed, is familiar with the
technology. If there are technology issues, that are not network issues, ITD can take care
of.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kroeber: |s probably quite a few of those numbers those that were from out
of state actually; because of the new vendors that in this business?

Dan Pullen: It's both. It also hinges on that there’s been a drastic change.
Representative Kroeber: That's still being run out of Fargo, right?
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Dan Pullen: Yes. We already have instructors that are in different places. Our computer
teacher, for example, is in New England, North Dakota. We have a teacher in Grand
Forks, we have a teacher here in Bismarck. Our building is on the NDSU campus in Fargo.
Representative Klein: While you're up there; some of rationale for this change; and is it still
existing through the mail in Fargo or has all of this been shifted? Is the headquarters now
here in Bismarck for the whole system?

Dan Pullen: It depends on what we're talking about. We have 2 kinds of programs. We
have a print program, where we deliver lessons to students in schools; it's an exchange of
paperwork, basically, that goes through Fargo. Our infrastructure for what we're doing
online, is primarily through Fargo running our own servers; part of the change is, we are
now maving into and working directly with {TD.

Mr. Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Klein: Power school. What's that all about?

Mike Ressler: Power school is an online administration program.

Representative Klein: How many of the schools are on the system now?

Jody French, Director, Edutech: We've been working to put schools on to power school for
the past 4 to 5 years. We have about 80% of the students on. We have mostly small
districts that take a similar amount of time to put on. So we will have those all done by
Spring of 2013.

Mr. Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: |Is DPI's budget then going to have a line item for this?

Mike Ressler: it will be identifiable in their budget.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Mike, can we go back to page 307 | see another 4 letter reference;
CWIS. Do you know what CWIS is?

Pam: (Unable to hear response)

Testimony continued.

Representative Klein: Mike, that $200,000.00 one time; what’s that for?

Mike Ressler: If you jump to slide 33, I've identified the 3 programs. There's something

called the justice information foundation study for $113.000.00. Portal enhancements,
there are always enhancements we're making to the portal throughout the biennium, so



House Appropriations Government Operations Division
HB1021 '

January 13, 2011

Page 7

that's a little like operational money. Then there's a federal search enhancement initiative
for $45,000.00.

Representative Dahl: May | ask Pam a question? With regard to the portal system, is that
linked in with the Supreme Court's system?

Pam Schafer, Director, CJIS: To answer your question on that; those are 2 separate
systems. We have not gotten in to transferring the court system into the CJIS portal at this
time.

Representative Dahl: And Pam, just one follow up question. Can the public access any of
this portal information?

Pam Schafer: This is only authorized criminal justice individuals. They are background
checked and you need to be a law enforcement entity.

Representative Kempenich: This federal money; is that coming directly to you?

Pam Schafer: This federal money so far is coming into our office. Some of the money on
the $750,000.00; if you familiar with the STAVIN Grant, the Statewide Automated Victim
Information Notification system, we do have some leftover funding coming from that. That
is through the BJA; they have multiple grants that are available.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony

Chairman Thoreson: |s this advisory committee on that meets on a regular basis?

Mike Ressler : Yes, it is.

Chairman Thoreson: There’s a representative from each of those organizations there at
those meetings?

Mike Ressler: | believe most of the time.

Chairman Thoreson: When it says the large tertiary in small rural hospitals, is that one
representative for all hospitals or do each send somebody to this meeting?

Sheldon Wolf, Director, Health information Technology: To answer your question about the
large tertiary in small rural hospitals, we have multiple representatives. There's 3, at least,
from tertiary hospitals and 2 from the small rural hospitals. We can you a list.

Chairman Thoreson: | would like to see that if that would be alright; same with the local
level health units. Is there several representatives?

Sheldon Wolf. There's one on there from that, then, also, the health department is a
representative.
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Representative Kempenich: If we're meeting so regularly, what’s the time line? Is 2013 the
time line before the rest of this is supposedly kicking in?

Sheldon Wolf: See attached testimony 1021.1.13.11A.
Chairman Thoreson: Who was the audience for them when they did that plan?

Sheldon Wolf: What we did was, we went around the state for two weeks and we talked to
providers. We talked to over 200 individual people. We had open forums for legislators
that could come in and talk; we had one in Bismarck, one in Fargo, one in Grand Forks,
one in Minot. We also had open invitations, where we invited the public to be able to come
in and get their input in regards to this. So, it was opened up to pretty much anybody that
wanted to participate in it. We tried to meet with a lot of the provider groups from hospitals,
local public health units, dentists, we tried to at least make a contact with everybody to get
input into it. It wasn't just something done in a vacuum in this case.

We had to turn in a strategic operational plan to the federal government and submitted that
September 27, 2010. Before we can go into the step 2 phase, which is implementing, we
have to get the ONC’s federal approval. We're currently in that process; they have given
us one round of questions, we have responded. | talked to the project director on Tuesday
when | was in Fargo on Tuesday. He did say that they have one or two more questions
and | had laid out that we had an RFP for building the HIE, the health information exchange
pieces of it; and he got the link to that as he figured that may answer a lot of their
questions. We are in a holding phase, waiting for their approval to go into the
implementation phase. But, while that's happening, we've got the RFP to be able to build
the infrastructure.

Chairman Thoreson: | do have one other question. Is there anything that was in the federal
healthcare legislation which impacted this or could potentially impact it?

Sheldon Wolf: To answer your question, and just to make sure everyone's on the same
boat, this money we received is air money not through the PPAC bill. The healthcare
reform makes this even more important.

Chairman Thoreson: But right now, you haven't identified anything that would have a
budget impact on this or any additional dollars?

Sheldon Wolf: No | haven't.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Representative Kempenich: The $8 million, what's the source?
Mike Ressler: I've got a slide on that.

Testimony continued.
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Randall Thursby, CIO, North Dakota University System: See attached testimony
1021.1.13.11B.

Bob Human, Senior Vice President of Lending, Bank of North Dakota: See attached
testimony 1021.1.13.11C.

Chairman Thoreson: So the $500,00(j.00 has already been received?

Bob Human: Correct.

Chairman Thoreson: Are there requests out there for the additional dollars?
Bob Human: | would have to have Sheldon talk about that.

Sheldon Wolf: We requested $500,000.00 at the end of the year to bring it for a match that
we anticipate using for the rest of this biennium.

Chairman Thoreson: What are those expenditures that you're looking at right now?

Sheldon Wolf: Those will be the $5.3 million for the health information exchange. |t also
will be a little that will go to Medicaid; for some of the costs that they have to match up.
And, also, the REACH Program which provides services to the electronic health record, the
match that they have in their federal grant.

Representative Klein: The facilities that have requested these loans, are these the big
hospitals or many of the smaller ones? Are some of them way ahead of others in
implementing this?

Sheldon Wolf: To answer your questions, the ones that applied we had 14 that applied to
get the loan dollars. That was one large PPS hospital; Perspective Payment System
Hospital. That would be like an Altru, Sandford, Trinity; those types of hospitals. There
were 11 critical access hospitals that applied and 2 small town clinics that applied. We
funded, based on a rating scale of what they needed, 10 critical access hospitals. We have
some people that haven't started and 2 people that have them implemented.

Representative Kroeber: |s Jamestown Hospital one the critical access hospitals?
Sheldon Wolf: No, they were not one of them that applied.

Representative Kempenich: The numbers are going to get changed on how you're doing
this?

Sheldon Wolf: When the budget was put together, we hadn’t asked for any draw downs
yet. The $500,000.00 was estimated, with the federal government not approving our
strategic and operational plan, is probably going to push some of that into the next
biennium. The numbers we put together, in regard to the budget, was based on our
strategic and operational plan.
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Representative Kempenich: Would it be before crossover or after that you could get some
better numbers?

Sheldon Wolf: It's going to be right in there.

Mike Ressler: | want to clarify something, that $13 million that is in special fund authority;
that's not just this $7.5 million. Just so everybody understands that; we do plan to bill the
health entities for operations of this.

Bob Human continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: Is Flex PACE a separate fund within a fund? How is that identified?
Bob Human: That's correct.

Chairman Thoreson: How much is in it at this time?

Bob Human: What we ended up doing is, we have $8 million appropriation for this
biennium; and so far, we've moved over $6 million of the $8 million to Flex PACE. There's
been more demand for the Flex PACE money; because there's no job creation
requirement.

Chairman Thoreson: So this won't impact the Flex PACE program if we were to do this?
Bob Human: No, we think we can make it work.

Representative Klein: The PACE Program, the usage, has it stayed pretty level?

Bob Human: What's been happening is, we're using the dollars; but it's not being used
under the normal old PACE Program. It's been used for Flex PACE components.

Representative Klein: So basically the usage is staying where it has been?

Bob Human: That's correct.

Testimony continued.

Pam Sharp, Director, Office of Management & Budget: Our original intention was not to
take capital from the bank for this loan program; and | appreciate the Bank of North Dakota

coming up with an alternate of doing this. | would encourage you to adopt this amendment.

Chairman Thoreson closed the hearing.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provider an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the Information
Technology Department; to provide for various transfers; and to amend and re-enact
section 7 of chapter 49 and section 8 of chapter 519 of the 2009 Session Laws, relating to
statewide longitudinal data system expenditures and health information technology.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson opened the hearing on HB1021. Roll call was taken.

Mike Ressler, Deputy CIO, North Dakota Information Technology Department: See
attached testimony 1021.1.28.11A.

Chairman Thoreson: Why is there a difference there between that?

Roxanne Woest, North Dakota Office of Management and Budget: It's just an error on the
green sheet.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Within that $1.75 million what is that going to do to get it up and
running? You say you won't come back 2 years from and ask for that; but, I'm assuming
there will be some additional appropriations requested in the future. What should we be
looking for once this is done?

Mike Ressler: Referenced testimony 1021.1.13.11A.
Representative Kempenich: The $2.2 million; how much is left out of this biennium?

Mike Ressler: This is the only area where we will be looking at carrying money over from
this biennium to next biennium. IT projects, if they're not completed in a biennium, we can
request of OMB that we take those dollars and have them go forward. As of today, we
don’'t know how much money will be left over; a lot will depend on how fast we can get
moving. We know we're not going to be able to spend the whole amount; however, we
took that into consideration when we asked for the dollars next biennium to complete the
project in the next biennium. Right now, i'd guess $1 million to $1.5 miltion.
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Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: On number 9, what else are you being required to do as part of the
national broadband plan; besides the mapping? Are there other areas being required of
ITD; and if so, are the feds doing anything to provide assistance for that?

Mike Ressler: There is actually something beyond just going out and building a map.
We're supposed to go out and do a study; where we're going to talk to the community and
ask what their needs are and how can we push more broadband out to the community.
The same federal dollars pay for that; but, there’s a match involved between state funding.
The state funding match that we've used is, as we've deployed and upgraded our state
network; that qualified for state match. Those were dollars we were going to spend
already. It's those two pieces that make up the broadband mapping program.

Chairman Thoreson: If the national broadband plan would not have been put forward by
the FCC, would this be something you would have considered doing otherwise? Is it a
necessary thing for the state of North Dakota?

Mike Ressler. We probably wouldn’'t have done that. However, the response that we're
getting from the community is that this is something that's been needed. | think that's why
the feds came up with this program. The only reason we wouldn’t have done it is, because,
the cost to build a map like this. It was a requirement from the feds where if we didn’t do it,
they were going to hire someone and send us a bill. All the states are putting up this
broadband map. We've heard positive things from the Department of Commerce as to
people are starting to look at the map; we've just released it. They're using it for economic
development reasons and other things.

Representative Klein: Is this going to finish this project and are we going to be done with it
after this $2,900,000.00?

Mike Ressler: That will deploy it. There will be a requirement back to all the states to
maintain the map. | don't believe that's going to cost a whole lot of money to maintain;
because, once the map's built, it's just a matter of surveying and keeping their maps up.
We believe they're going to see value in it to where they’re going to want to do that.
Representative Kempenich: How secure is that federal funding for this?

Mike Ressler: We believe very secure. The money has been set aside and has been
allocated to the states.

Testimony continued.
Chairman Klein: This special funds; where is that money coming from?
Mike Ressler: It's an award or grant from Qwest.

Testimony continued.
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Representative Kempenich: Is that why it's increasing about $300,000.007
Mike Ressler: Referenced testimony 1021.1.13.11A.
Representative Kempenich: So that's all DPI's money now moving forward?

Mike Ressler: By ITD having special funds, what it really does is, it creates this feeling of
doubie accounting. If we're going to be putting it in DPI's budget, now we have to add it to
ours also. | think that's one of the values of putting it in ITD’s; now you can come to ITD
and say what are we spending for technology.

Representative Kempenich: It's in your budget.

Mike Ressler: Just as authority to go get it from DPI. So it's still only the same amount of
money.

Representative Kempenich: Unintelligible.
Mike Ressler: Only one time.

Representative Kempenich: The same conversation will come with DPI when they get over
to this side.

Mike Ressler: They probably will. | don't know how they talk about their formula.
Testimony continued.
Representative Kiein: Was that money expanded or was it withdrawn by the feds?

Mike Ressler. At the time we got the appropriation, there were no dollars out there. It was
the belief that there potentially become money; so ITD asked if we could have some
authority in the event that we can find it. We never got it; and, | don't believe there's $80
million out there to get; but, at the time we didn't know that. A lot of this happened in those
final days of the last legislative session. This was just to prepare the state of North Dakota
to go get it.

Mike Ressler: See attached testimony 1021.1.28.11B.
Representative Klein: Those rates that you set; why the variation in rates?

Mike Ressler: That's true. What we try to do is bundle as many of those as we can; and |
have some pie charts that I'm going to show you. One is for the phone service. For $24.50
you get a device; in there it includes the cost of the phone, the circuit, the whole package.
We try very hard to bundle as much as we can, to make it as simple as we can; not only for
ITD, but for agencies. We're getting pressure from agencies is, some of those bundled
services provided they don't want to pay for pieces they don't use. So, we're being
pressured to bundle, unbundle and then bundle again.
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Chairman Thoreson: What did you say our rate was per line for telecommunications?

Mike Ressler: $24.50 is what it costs per phone; then, there's a fee for voicemail and a fee
for display.

Chairman Thoreson: So, that's why we don’t voicemail, there’s an additional fee on that?
Mike Ressler. That's correct.

Chairman Thoreson: What is the fee on the voicemail?

Mike Ressler: The voicemail fee is $5.00.

Chairman Thoreson: No, however, we don’t have that in chamber at our desks.

Mike Ressler: We'd like to provide you voicemail service for $5.00 per phone.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Why would voice over IP be so much more expensive than the
traditional dial tone?

Mike Ressler: What's really changed in this business is where, expenses used to be
mostly hardware, today the hardware component has come down in price and it's all about
the software. Voice over IP functionality is really starting to show a lot of productivity tools.

Chairman Thoreson: | use voice over IP service on my home telephone service and it's
19.95 a month; so I'm looking at these prices. | mean, $24.00 is close, but when seeing
what Montana and Minnesota are doing, it surprises me that the prices are that high for a
product that the consumer can buy for a lot less.

Mike Ressler: It might be a misnomer to call it just voice over IP. | think the unified
communications piece is really important, because that's what we're starting to do. We're
starting to bundle more into what we’re calling our telephone fees; and they're charging it
per client.

Chairman Thoreson: Who are we using for our long distance provider? | see its .75 cents
a minute.

Mike Ressler: We had AT&T for years and now it's Qwest. Qwest has both long distance
and 800 service. We do formal RP’s for all of our services; and so, we get a competitive
deal going.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: Security is taking away the freedom of the technology to a
certain extent.
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Mike Ressler: It becomes a major flaw to convenience.

Testimony continued.

Representative Kempenich: We were talking what's 2 hours is going to cost us.

Mike Ressler: | think that the majority of state agencies told us that that 4 hour outage
really didn't affect them. They wouldn't want it on a regular basis; but, it was an
inconvenience. We're fortunate that that 4 hour outage didn't have any events with
highway patrol, 911, etc.

Representative Kempenich: Did everything come back up?

Mike Ressler: We were very happy after the power came back on. We enacted our
disaster recovery plan; and all the equipment came up without any problems.

Representative Kroeber: Did the backup generator not work?

Mike Ressler: The transformer sits between the computer room and the generator. So
when the transformer blew, the generator did what it's supposed to; but, there was a
broken link. The generator would have worked just fine; but, because the transformer is in
between the two, when it broke the generator never turned on.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson recessed the hearing.

Chairman Thoreson reopened the hearing.

Mike Ressler continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson:; Is that staffed 24/77?

Mike Ressler: That is staffed 24/7; from Saturday at noon until Monday morning at 07:00,
somebody’s carrying a beeper.

Chairman Ressler: There's an on call person?

Mike Ressler: Right. They will get back to you within 5 minutes; many times quicker than
that.

Testimony continued
Representative Kempenich: How is the form of communication tracked?
Mike Ressler: Remember way back when we started this consolidation of the state

network, there were the 3 types of traffic; there was 